



# BILLAL SAEED

GRAPHIC DESIGN / ILLUSTRATION / WEB DESIGN

## CONTACTS



+971-55-1682945



www.billalsaeed.com



billalsaeed16@gmail.com



@billalsaeed

## OVERVIEW

I Have been around 8+ years professionally in Information Technology and Creative Designing and over 3 years in the field of e-commerce, I have both excellent skills and experience in Advertising Designing, Print-Work and Network Technologies. I have good communication skills to support and deal with customers, especially in the field of Design. Being a quick learner and a team player, it's not hard for me to be a part of any organization where I can apply my knowledge to the best of my ability.



## SKILL

Photoshop



Illustrator



Indesign



Corel Draw



3D



## HOBBIES

Playing Guitar

Singing

Music

Socializing

Painting

GYM



## EDUCATION

### Intermediate

Punjab Board - Pakistan

Jan 2006

### Diplomas

Graphic & Web Designing

Computer Hardware

3d Studio Max



## EMPLOYMENT

### Rocket Internet MEIG

DUBAI  
2015-Present

#### Senior Graphic Designer

- Marketing Materials & Promotional Materials
- Design Artwork
- Press Ads, Brochures, Leaflets
- In-House Designs
- Photography

### Groupon Middle East

DUBAI  
Sep 2012-Mar 2015

#### Senior Graphic Designer

- Daily Deals (GCC)
- Marketing Materials & Promotional Materials
- Design Artwork
- Press Ads, Brochures, Leaflets
- In-House Designs

### Living Social Middle East

DUBAI  
Oct 2011-Aug 2012

#### Production Designer

- Daily Deals (Middle East)
- Marketing Materials & Promotional Materials
- Design Artwork
- Photography
- Press Ads, Brochures, Leaflets
- In-House Designs

### GIM Branding

DUBAI  
Oct 2008-Oct 2011

#### Senior Graphic Designer

- Press Ads, Brochures & Leaflets
- Marketing Materials & Promotional Materials
- Design Artwork
- Photography
- Maintain & Update Website
- IT Related Issues

### Elysian Real Estate

DUBAI  
July 2007-Aug 2008

#### Senior Graphic Designer

- Maintain & Update Website
- Marketing Materials
- Press Ads, Brochures & Leaflets
- Advertising Designing
- IT Related Issues